COMMENCEMENT



2018

SEVENTH ANNUAL COMMENCEMENT CEREMONY

TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE



Sunday, June Third Two Thousand Eighteen Two O' Clock

Cypress Community Center Cypress, CA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABOUT TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE 1

Mission 1

HISTORY OF THE TOURO COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 1

HISTORY OF TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE 3

IN HONOR OF DR. EDITH NEUMANN 4

MESSAGE FROM THE CHANCELLOR & CEO 6

PROCESSIONAL ORDER 7

COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM 9

COMMENCEMENT CANDIDATES 10

GRADUATES 16

SCHOOL OF GENERAL STUDIES 17

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN GENERAL STUDIES 17

SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT 17

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND

MANAGEMENT 17

MASTER OF ARTS IN DISPUTE RESOLUTION 18

MASTER OF ARTS IN INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL

Psychology 18

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 19

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 21

SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 21

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK 21

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES 21

MASTER OF ARTS IN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY 22

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES 23

SCHOOL OF PSYCHOLOGY 24

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY 24

MASTER OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY 25

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY IN HUMAN & ORGANIZATIONAL

Psychology 26

EXPLANATION OF LATIN HONORS 27

MISSION

The mission of Touro University Worldwide (TUW) is to offer online degree programs to serve the needs of adult learners (service to society), professionals (intellectual pursuit), and the underserved (social justice). TUW is committed to its doctoral, graduate, bachelor and associate degree programs to support this mission. The mission is also shared through the campus-based undergraduate education programs at Touro College Los Angeles Division which serves a specific student body. Together, the campus based and online programs contribute to the achievement of the overall Touro core values driving this mission to provide opportunities for those who are underserved, provide service to society and achievement of the overall Touro University Worldwide student success.

HISTORY OF THE TOURO COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

In 1790, George Washington visited the Touro Synagogue in Newport, Rhode Island, and spoke eloquently of democracy, ethics, equal opportunity and the American ideal. Little did he know how far his words would carry. Washington's vision inspired Isaac and Judah Touro, leaders in colonial America, to pioneer their family's efforts to enrich the lives of all people, regardless of creed or color, through educational opportunities, spiritual outreach, and vocational enterprise. The Touro family began providing major endowments for universities, the first free library in North America, independent health facilities across the United States, and communities in Israel.

In 1970, in the tradition established by the early Jewish-American leaders for whom it is named, Dr. Bernard Lander founded Touro College to strengthen the Judaic tradition and serve the broader community with compassion and dignity. Chartered by the Board of Regents of the State of New York, the College welcomed its first 35 students in the Liberal Arts and Sciences in 1971.

From humble beginnings, Dr. Lander built a flourishing institution that reaches across the country and the world. Touro is currently enrolling over 18,000 students a year in a broad range of disciplines, including business, law, social work, Jewish Studies and technology. Each decade has ushered in a wave of new academic and professional programs designed to give students an advantage in an increasingly competitive world:

The 1980s

The Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Center and the School for Lifelong Education opened, as well as a college for recent immigrants. The latter would eventually evolve into the New York School of Career and Applied Sciences (NYSCAS).

The 1990s

Touro University California, Touro University International, and the School of Health Sciences were established, introducing colleges of osteopathic medicine, pharmacy, health sciences, and education. Touro expanded its undergraduate offerings with new campuses in Brooklyn and Manhattan.

The New Millennium

Since 2000, the Touro network has grown to include international sites in Paris and Berlin, as well as coastal campuses in Los Angeles, Orange County, and Miami. In 2004-5, the new Touro University Nevada launched programs in osteopathic medicine, nursing, occupational therapy, and education. Between 2007-2009 the College of Osteopathic Medicine and the College of Pharmacy opened in Harlem, and in 2011 New York Medical College, in Valhalla, NY, became part of the Touro family.

In 2010, when Dr. Alan Kadish took over as president of Touro following Dr. Lander's esteemed tenure, he renewed our commitment to ensure that even as we grow, each campus, every program, and all of our students are held to the standard set for us over 220 years ago.

Touro is a system of non-profit institutions of higher and professional education. Touro College was chartered in 1970 primarily to enrich the Jewish heritage, and to serve the larger American and global community. Approximately 18,000 students are currently enrolled in its various schools and divisions. Touro College has 29 branch campuses, locations and instructional sites in the New York area, as well as branch campuses and programs in Berlin, Jerusalem and Moscow. New York Medical College; Touro University California and its Nevada branch campus; Touro University Worldwide and its Touro College Los Angeles division; as well as Hebrew Theological College in Skokie, Ill. are separately accredited institutions within the Touro College and University System. For further information on Touro College, please go to:

http://www.touro.edu/news/

HISTORY OF TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE

The Touro College and University System has a long track record of offering high quality online degree programs in professional fields at the Bachelor, Master, and Doctorate levels. Touro University International (TUI) was founded in 1998 by Dr. Yoram Neumann and Dr. Edith Neumann and was the first university in the world to offer a regionally accredited PhD program online with no residency requirements. Government and military students had exceptional participation. Drs. Neumann, the founders, led TUI for 11 years (1998-2009). At that time, TUI had graduated 14,000 proud alumni. From no courses in 1998, TUI offered more than 50,000 course registrations in 2009. In 2007, TUI was sold to a private equity group.

Touro University Worldwide (TUW) was founded in 2008 by Dr. Bernard Luskin to replace the void that the sale of TUI had created. Drs. Neumann, the founders of TUI, returned to Touro in July 2012 and assumed the leadership of Touro University Worldwide. The mission of online education at Touro University Worldwide is to offer professional degree programs to serve the needs of adult learners (service to society), professionals (intellectual pursuit), and the underserved (social justice).

IN HONOR OF DR. EDITH NEUMANN



Dr. Edith Neumann
(April 1, 1947 – February 17, 2018)
Provost & Chief Academic Officer
Touro University Worldwide

Dr. Edith Neumann led Touro University Worldwide (TUW) as Provost and Professor of Health Sciences. Dr. Neumann received her Ph.D. in Medical Sociology from Boston University, majoring in health care organizations and specializing in program evaluation and needs assessment. She earned a M.Sc. in Industrial Engineering and Management and a B.A in Behavioral Sciences-Psychology, Sociology and Anthropology. In addition, she held a Nursing Degree.

Dr. Neumann was a senior research associate at the Center for Applied Social Sciences at Boston University, Professor of Research at Boston University, and Director of Program Evaluation and Development at the University Affiliated Programs at the Kennedy-Shriver Center (Waltham, MA). She served as a Dean for the School of Health that included the Statewide Nursing program at California State University Dominguez Hills (CSUDH), where she was a Professor of Health Sciences and Director of the Center for Policy Research and Evaluation.

Dr. Neumann was one of the founders of Touro University International (TUI), and part of the team that established TUI, the first regionally accredited fully online university that offered undergraduate, graduate and PhD

programs fully online. Dr. Neumann was the founder of the Colleges of Health and Education, where she served as the founding Dean for 9 years, and Vice President for Academic Affairs of TUI until February 2010. Dr. Neumann planned and conducted numerous program evaluations, and need assessments funded by local, state, federal and international agencies. She was involved in numerous programs, such as Healthy Communities for the LA Hispanic Community, and entrepreneurship development for underserved populations.

Dr. Neumann published many papers and book chapters in program evaluation, policy assessment, motivation, stress-burnout in organizations. Many of her publications focused on higher education administration, and high quality learning models that lead to student success. Dr. Neumann was on the editorial board of the Journal of Emergency and Disaster Management, and has received numerous awards, including the Lyle Gibson Excellence in Teaching Award from California State.

In 2012, Dr. Neumann, and the original team of TUI, rejoined Touro and developed Touro University Worldwide (TUW). Dr. Neumann assumed the Academic Affairs role as Provost and Vice President of Academic Affairs. Her contributions in TUW since 2012 influenced student growth by 440%, the financial status of the university became strong, and 14 regionally accredited (WSCUC) programs that include Associate, Bachelor, Masters and Doctorate.

Dr. Edith Neumann will be sorely missed by her family, friends and all who were blessed to share in her sphere of influence.

CONGRATULATIONS GRADUATES!

To be an educated person is to be caught up in a world of ideas. Many people have helped you navigate through this world. Faculty and staff who have taught and guided you, family members who have supported you, and friends you've made here, are all part of your success. The course of your life has been changed through your experiences



at Touro University Worldwide and we are all proud to have taken this journey with you.

Welcome to the ranks of Touro University Worldwide alumni who have gone out into the world and made a difference. Knowledge is empowerment and I am confident that you have the necessary skills to build a successful future. You now go forward with new knowledge, charged with helping to make our world a better place. Marian Wright Edelman once said, "Service is the rent we pay for living on this earth." I would add that those who are educated are uniquely positioned to serve others and there is no greater joy.

Graduates, you may feel uncertain about your next steps. That is to be expected. But I urge you to "trust in the you of now," as the saying goes, and I am confident you will find your path. The challenges and triumphs of your student years have prepared you for future accomplishments, and it is now time to take your ideas out into the world. I wish you great success, happiness, and prosperity. Whether you're pursuing a career or furthering your education, it is time to declare yourself to the world.

Your greatest accomplishments are yet to come!



Dr. Yoram Neumann Chancellor & Chief Executive Officer Touro University Worldwide "Pomp and Circumstance March no. 1"

Composed by Sir Edward Elgar

PLATFORM PARTY

Yoram Neumann, Ph.D

Chancellor and CEO Touro University Worldwide Touro College Los Angeles

Shelia Lewis, Ph.D

Provost Touro University Worldwide Touro College Los Angeles

Roy Finaly

Chief Operating Officer Touro University Worldwide

Radu Munteanu, Ph.D

Director of the School of Business and Management Touro University Worldwide

Aldwin Domingo, Ph.D

Director of the School of Psychology Touro University Worldwide

Lyzette Blanco, Ph.D, MPH

Director of the School of Health and Human Services Touro University Worldwide

Godwin Igein, Ph.D

Director of Program Review Director of the General Education Program Touro University Worldwide

Arnie Dahlke, Ph.D

Director of Industrial and Organizational Psychology Program Touro University Worldwide

Abby Harris, Ph.D

Professor of Psychology Touro University Worldwide

Kaleena Prate, MS, LMFT

Assistant Director of the MFT Program Touro University Worldwide

Jacqueline A. Salmon Warren

Valedictorian
Touro University Worldwide

FACULTY	
Karen Savlov, Psy.D IOP, MFT, and Business Programs Touro University Worldwide	Craig Arthur Dossman, Sr. , Ph. Social Work Program Touro University Worldwide
Raouf Moussa, Ph.D Business Program Touro University Worldwide	Rachel Bishar, Ph.D Psychology Program Touro University Worldwide
MAI	RSHALS

Academic Processional

"Pomp and Circumstance March No. 1"

Convening of the Seventh Annual Commencement of Touro University Worldwide

Dr. Abby Harris, Master of Ceremonies

National Anthem

"The Star Spangled Banner"

Welcome

Dr. Abby Harris

Recognition of Platform Party

Dr. Yoram Neumann

University Address & Keynote

Dr. Yoram Neumann

"America The Beautiful"

Valedictorian

Jacqueline A. Salmon Warren

Presentation and Investiture of Graduates

Dr. Shelia Lewis

Hooding Ceremony

Dr. Shelia Lewis & Dr. Aldwin Domingo

Conferring of Academic Degrees

Dr. Yoram Neumann

Closing Remarks

Dr. Yoram Neumann

Academic Recessional

"The Stars and Stripes Forever"

The audience is requested to remain seated for the recessional of the platform party, faculty, and graduates.

Please join us immediately following the ceremony for a light dessert reception.

COMMENCEMENT CANDIDATES

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN GENERAL STUDIES

Tonya Woods

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

Erin Lauren Bloom, summa cum laude
Alicia J. Hamilton
Jennifer (Rivkah) Frankel, summa cum laude
Darnell M. Ingram
Calesha Evonne Johnson, magna cum laude
Alice Nikzat, summa cum laude
Kimberly Lynn Palmer, summa cum laude
Alisa Rawson, magna cum laude
Monica Valencia, summa cum laude
Yakov Zikvashvili, summa cum laude

MASTER OF ARTS IN DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Makini Green

MASTER OF ARTS IN INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Alexa Levine, summa cum laude Elizabeth Anne Solomon

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Ricky N. Arbuckle, summa cum laude
Andrew Bolous
Carolyn Elia
Konstantinos Goulis, cum laude
Dannielle Lange, summa cum laude
Shirene Mosley
Myrtha Payen, magna cum laude
Sabrina Pearson, summa cum laude
Michelle Ramos Perez, summa cum laude

Kaitlin Phan, summa cum laude David Michael Rijos, magna cum laude Eugene Slater, summa cum laude Christine Kawailani Spencer, summa cum laude Monique Ware Li-Lin Yang

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Brandasia Arnold NaTyna Arnold Michelle Ayva Kleynberg, summa cum laude Steven Michael Whaley, summa cum laude

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK

Eliza-Ann Adams, cum laude Ashlee Alexander Julie Suarez, cum laude Destiny Way

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES

Dale Campbell, summa cum laude
Mary Abegail Bernardino Costello
Deshaun Martez Martin, magna cum laude
Patrick Harry Mauk, magna cum laude
Rasheda Wallace, summa cum laude
Monique Williams-Kennedy, summa cum laude

MASTER OF ARTS IN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

Courtney Barber, summa cum laude Liza Castro, magna cum laude Edmond B. Chicoine, summa cum laude April Danielle Cobbs-Magee, summa cum laude Analeigh Lisette Cushman Ahmed Aly El Messiry, summa cum laude Allison Rene Freeman, summa cum laude Maya'nicole C. Hernandez, summa cum laude Cheryl Hope Lauren Jenay Johnson, summa cum laude Kanisa NaQuoya Kelly, summa cum laude Rhia Farrah Reboredo, summa cum laude Theresa Rodriguez, summa cum laude Keesha Simone Shine Paula Karen Verbit, summa cum laude Shanelle Patrice Warren, summa cum laude Denae Williams Kenya Williams, magna cum laude

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES

Marie Bernier, summa cum laude Kendal Birk Natalie Dunnells Ashur J. Longdon, summa cum laude Tatyana Orozco

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Yitz Epstein, summa cum laude Roemy Flores Gomez Ashley Elaine Goolgar Lyanne Peguero Jose Alfredo Torres-Jimenez, summa cum laude

MASTER OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Tamerla Glenn, cum laude
Vivian Ruth Carlton Hardison, summa cum laude
Gilbert Hernandez Jr., summa cum laude
Michelle Mumford, cum laude
Kary Newman, summa cum laude
Patricia Maria Paladines
Lillian Piloya, magna cum laude
Jacqueline A. Salmon Warren, summa cum laude

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY IN HUMAN AND ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Dominic C. Bria, summa cum laude Coralanne Griffith-Hunte, summa cum laude Maria-Elena Batsinelas Hale, summa cum laude Samuel Shabaka, cum laude

Disclaimer: Names listed are not an official record of degrees awarded by TUW nor limited to individuals participating in the 2018 Commencement exercises.

GRADUATES

SUMMER II 2017—SUMMER I 2018

School of General Studies

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN GENERAL STUDIES

Hassan Awan* Maria Awan Nadja Fevrier Ryan Francis Justin Grimsinger Halima Hailey* Chris Hargreaves* Adisa Kucevic Kathryn Mitchell Tamia Morris* Jason Pool Aldo Portillo Remon Said* Toniann Schell* Melissa Soares-Andrew Jennifer Vazquetelles Chana Walter* Rinaldi Wasembeck*

Tonya Woods

School of Business and Management

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

Elias Abi-Hassoun***
Jonathan Arashebn*
Brandasia Arnold
Jack Bair*

Akiva Benjamin* Abraham Bitton*

Allan Bliss

Erin Lauren Bloom*

Eliott Cohen*
Matthew Durbin
Susan Ebin**
Menachem Eleff*
Daniel Farzan

Dionicia Fernandez

Jennifer (Rivkah) Frankel*

Ariela Freifeld*
Rina Gestetner
Emil Graves
Maayan Haller
Alicia J. Hamilton
Shayna Imiak
Darnell M. Ingram
Christopher lorg*
Calesha Evonne John

Calesha Evonne Johnson**
Shereen Johnson***
Talianna Khavkin*
Josef Krausz*

Howard Lai
Joseph Listhaus*
Marlene Louissaint*
Basha Miller*
Michael Mirsky*

Yissachar Neuberger**

Alice Nikzat*

Kimberly Lynn Palmer*
Michael Pollock
Jennifer D. Porter*
Daniel Prero*
Julie Rizov***

Aharon Rochkind*
Elizabeth Rodriguez*
Eileen Romero*
Efrem Rosenberg*
Nava Roth*

Jonathan Saour* Douglas Schmidt Jr.** Zachary Schnitzer

Avner Shaliyehsaboo*

Tzvi Skaist*

Michoel Stein* Terressa Thomas

Stacey Troup*
Monica Valencia*
Carey Velasco
Michael Warner*
Judah Weinheraer*

Judah Weinberger* Kim Welter*

Alisa Wendlandt** Magalis Williams* Marzella Wilson* Avigail Wixen*
Rebecca Wood
Daniel Wruble**
Joseph Zaga*
Yakov Zikvashvili

MASTER OF ARTS IN DISPUTE

RESOLUTION
Makini Green
Nancy Haug*
Judith Allison Srey*

MASTER OF ARTS IN INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Katrina Alesna Shante Alexander* Shakema Appleton*

Mara Avon

Damara Boyea**
Natalie Calder*

Benjamin Cunningham*

Tori Ellis*

Michael Ewing* Jacob Frankiel*** Jennifer Friend* Angella Gordon**

Ryan Haller Alma Haxhiu* Jordan Hosler Maureen Howard* Nicholas Isaac Nahshon Jones
Kathleen Kistner*
Reuven Kobre
Alexa Levine*
Lori Lightfoot*
Luis Martinez
Shawn Odle***
Devorah Pere
Heather Peterson
Michael Richter

Gayle Nancy Levy Rodi**
Callie Roper

Jay Rose Donnice Saadig

Toni Sculky

Alora Slakey**
Daniel Snyder*

Elizabeth Anne Solomon Christie Taylor*** Miguel Torres

Donna Villarreal*

Roland Zagonyi

MASTER OF BUSINESS

ADMINISTRATIONWeston Allenback
Ricky N. Arbuckle*
Trent Atkins

Michael Akiva Attar* Tania Azevedo* Steven Barfoot*

Avraham Berger
Dov Berkowitz*

Larisa Boas* Peter Boragi

Ryan Borgmeyer*

Katelyn Borras*
Takaziah Bowen*

Meeka Breault

Robert Brown*

Chava Brumer* Sileny Cabrera

Ednita Cheek Clive Chibaya*

Anthony Chong* Grant Ciavarella*

Keshia Collins-Brown

Corey Cox**

Wyniakia J. G. Craddock*

Katherine Dachs*
Kenneth Davis***
Yehuda Davis
Dilcia Dennis**

Shehram Djafroodi**

Sara Ehrenreich Carolyn Elia

Jeffrey Erron**
Christopher Fant*
Evgenia Farkas*
Shawn'ta Foye***

Perry Gerard*
Stella Gershfeld*

Alan Gilford Caren Glaser* Elana Glatt

Joseph Goldblatt*

Joshua Goldsmith*
David Gorbacz
Shirley Gordon*
Konstantinos Goulis***

Carrie Grapstein*

Adam Hammerman*

Savitha Iyengar*
Britany Joseph*
Simon Kaplun*
Suraj Kashyap*
Joshua Keyak*
Kibriyo Komilova*

Nataliya Kushch*

Dannielle Lange*

Yaakov Lasdun Jaime Leizorek Bril*

Ana Longo-Araujo* Jennifer Loughrige Aaron Lowenthal

Skylar Marin* Veronica Martin*

Kristen McCall

Janinne Medina Jasmine Milner* Elina Mosheyeva

Shirene Mosley

Timur Nakonechnyy*

Dana Ocharsky*

Miranda Paredez*

Charmi Patel*

Myrtha Payen**
Sabrina Pearson*

Michelle Ramos Perez

John Perkins II**
Kaitlin Phan*
Miosotis Ramirez

Miosotis Ramirez* Entela Rexhepi Nathan Rice

David Michael Rijos**

Asher Schreier*
Simon Schwab
Avraham Segal**
Dharaben Shah*
Eugene Slater*
Saul Smith

Christine Kawailani Spencer*

Martelle Spiewak

Dawn Elizabeth Stadler*

Ephraim Tauber* Crystal Tillery Nechama Turk* Laura Vinger Monique Ware

Eva Weiss

Hermine D. Williams**

Jennifer Wood* Li-Lin Yang Grace Yuan

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Rozana Allen-Mandelberg***
Flor Alvarez
Brandasia Arnold
NaTyna Arnold
LaDonna Bouldin*
Marie Elena Brusco*
Jeanette Dawson
Elizabeth Duvall
Michelle Ayva Kleynberg*
Kristen McCall
Ayeisha Morrison*
Myra Parsons
Jesenia Roopchan*
Stephanie Soto
Steven Michael Whaley*

School of Health and Human Services

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK

Helen Abraham***
Eliza-Ann Adams***
Ashlee Alexander
Erica Blas**
Danyelle Clarke*
Salome Kioko*
Brandy Maxwell*
Ester Pineda
Chelsi Rondo
Jennifer Sorce*
Julie Suarez***
Tashanna Valmon***
Destiny Way
Germeen Yanni-Fares*

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES

Chaya Adler
Natalie Bates*
Dale Campbell*
Phoebe Chenh*
Diane Clark
Mary Abegail Bernardino Costello
Tori Faison***
Kamlesh Kaur
Zhezhi Kuo**
Deshaun Martez Martin**
Patrick Harry Mauk**

Jaquitta Robinson Crystal Daniels* Rajkumar Saharan Cassie Davis

Danielle Salts** Ahmed Aly El Messiry*

Maria Shchiqol* Joshua Ellis*

Sharlene Superville Dominique Fleurimon

Kaitlyn Utz* Melissa Flores
Rasheda Wallace* Mahalia Franklyn
Monique Williams-Kennedy* Allison Rene Freeman*

Georgia Woodson**

Lennard Gilbert

Sharon Glekel*
Annie Goldszmidt

MASTER OF ARTS IN MARRIAGE
AND FAMILY THERAPY

Annie Goldszmids
Rocio Gonzalez*

Amata Albero* Winter Katerina Gonzalez*

Sarah Allison Leah Goring*
Tamika Austin Heather Hall
Stephanie Baker Gigi Harmon
Yehonatan Banayan* Kimberly Harris

Courtney Barber* Maya'nicole C. Hernandez*

Steven Ben-Asher Kristina Hieb
Samuel Bernier** Caroline Israel*

Christopher Boney Sr. Lauren Jenay Johnson*
Aaron Caldwell II* Kanisa NaQuoya Kelly*

Liza Castro** Dahlia Kerrigan*

Lenora Chapman Yael Kibel

Edmond B. Chicoine*

April Danielle Cobbs-Magee*

Mary Colburn*

Christina Comic

Megan Corry*

Miriam Kolodny*

Holly Lassen*

Simcha Lipskier*

Samuel Lombardo

Alexandra Lopa**

Stacey Cranfill Anita Manson McGaughy
Taylor Cruz* Carlos H. Martinez*
Rivkah Cunin* Talisa McGraw**

Analeigh Lisette Cushman Toryn McKelvey*

Sydney Miller

Richard John Morrissey III

Israel Murdakhaev Artur Musheyev Daniel Nabatian***

Tzvi Noble

Annalee Oppenheim

Yosef Oratz*

Maria Pagan-Perez** Rhia Farrah Roboredo* Samantha Rivera* LaToya Robinson

Theresa Rodriguez*

Tamesha Romans-Walker

Rivki Rosenwald*

Brian Roy Cazzie Russell Megan Salois Melissa Satram Rebecca Schamess*

Shmuel Schneerson* Robyn J. Shapiro* Keesha Simone Shine

Erin Christine Slopey*

Benjamin Sloviter** Linsey Sprecher

Renee Stamps Sarah Talkins* Nicol Taylor* Sian Thioune Shmuel Tornek

Paula Karen Verbit*

Leonides Vidro

Shanelle Patrice Warren*

Chris Weber*

Abby Weintraub Delouya*

Kenya Williams** Shynelle Williams Kasey Willis** Sandra Young

Kimara Young-Murray

Bella Zakinov*

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH

SCIENCES

Amira Abdullah*

Cheryl Alvey*

Marie Bernier*

Kendal Birk

Jenny Black

Susan Blaufarb*

Jeffrey Ryan Calaro**

Emily Suzanne Carroll*

Kandace Curtiss

Natalie Dunnells

Ketly Edouard*

Luniane Fabre*

Arneatha Devonne Flemming*

Paige Harazin

Dylan Ierardi

Yehuda Istrin**

Terruuu istriii

Rosie Joseph*

Carolyn King*

Andrew Lemke*

Ashur J. Longdon*

Dawn Marcazzolo

Latoya Mcghie

Abby McSamm*
Rogenia Motley
Tatyana Orozco
Michelle Quattrock
Darin Schneider*
Mia Simms
Cecille Sobers
Kerry Sokolohorsky
Eileen Thiesing*
Dominique Vornsand*
Anika Watkins*
Sheryl Zellis
Caitlin Zowak

School of Psychology

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN

PSYCHOLOGY

Wanda Baker

Melissa Cooney***

Eliyahu Delouya*

Keith Dragonetti

Yitz Epstein*

Nicole Ewings*

Ezra Feldman*

Leslye Flores-Hill***

Roemy Flores Gomez

Shaindle Fogelman

Ashley Elaine Goolgar

Catherine Guzman

Joseph Haber

Kaitlyn Hacker**

Eliyahu Heller

Yehuda Heller

Barak Nissim Hersroni

Linda Hill*

Mindy Hirsch

Maria Jerkins-Acabeo

Elana Kamchaji*

Leah Klein

Josephine Lanzetta

Linda Macias*

Amanda McFadden*

Tina McMahon

Shanique Miller

Anna Mooney*

Aaron Nachman

Eric Newberry** Lisa Eisiminger Natasha Ann Noel Divina Fernandez* Lyanne Pequero **Emily Forrester** Gabriella Pekier*** Breyanna Franklin Natasha Fulton*** Jaime Penhos** Shira Piasek** Tamerla Glenn*** Teresa Gouch* Ahron Richter* Masha Rodin* Tzvi Greenberg* Jay Rose* Allyssa Hankins*

Aron Rosskamm* Vivian Ruth Carlton Hardison*

Fraidle Shagalov* Gilbert Hernandez Jr.*
Sabiyha Shomo** Cindy Johnson**
AiShay Simpson Christena Khattar
Aboubacar Sissokho** Gwendolyn Landry

Avraham Stern Rikki Largo*
Susan Thompson** Hannah Martello

Jose Alfredo Torres-Jimenez* Tammie Arlene Moore*
Natasha Walcott Mirabelle Mouskos*
Moises Zakay*** Merium Mughal*
Avigayil Zidell* Michelle Mumford***

Amity A. Munson* Jeanne Murphy* Annabel Myers Kary Newman*

Karla Ball* Patricia Maria Paladines

Julie Ballard*

Meghan Cambria**

Carly Castorina

Myrna Colon***

Crystal Daniels

Lillian Piloya**

Cynthia Radiola*

Rivka Resnik*

Chelsea Robinson

Jaclyn Rohr*

MASTER OF ARTS IN

Joanne Abrahams*

PSYCHOLOGY

Anne De Medeiros Jacqueline A. Salmon Warren*

Zaira Carolina Duarte Fandino Remilda R. Smiley*
Maidy Ehrlichster* Justin St. Clair

Nancy Stephens
Brittany Thacker
Rachel Thibault*
Maggie Wanis**
Abraham Warman*
Emily Wiencek*
Gregory Woods*
Renee Wyette
Yang Zou*
Ryan Zwan*

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY IN HUMAN & ORGANIZATIONAL

PSYCHOLOGY

Delia Elizabeth Barone**
Amanda Block*
Dominic C. Bria*
Deshauna Fraser**
Maria-Elena Batsinelas Hale*
Diana L. Walker Kubik*
Donald Matthews*
Carlos Nunes**
Samuel Shabaka***

Disclaimer: Names listed are taken from TUW applications for graduation made to the Office of the Registrar by students Summer I 2017—Summer I 2018 who are expected to complete all degree or program requirements by Summer I 2018. Names listed are not an official record of degrees awarded.

Doctoral Students Only: Students who have successfully defended their **completed dissertation** (this does not mean only dissertation proposal) by Spring I 2018 and have been approved by the Provost are listed.

EXPLANATION OF LATIN HONORS

- *summa cum laude ("with highest honor") signifies a graduating grade point average between 3.90-4.0
- **magna cum laude ("with great honor") signifies a graduating grade point average between 3.75-3.89
- ***cum laude ("with honor") signifies a graduating grade point average between 3.60 3.74

Honors are awarded at the time of graduation. Summer I, 2018 graduates will not have their honors noted in this program, but will have their honors noted in their transcripts and on their degree.

Thank you to the following people for their gracious contributions to our commencement.

Staff

Hugo Barraza
Monique Bergman
Jessica Drake
Melody Erbes
Frans Flores
Michael Johnson
Lizbeth Martinez
Wei Ren
Shirley Robinson
Ellen Schwartz
Mary Smith
Kim Strickler
Earvin Sorianosos
Mavictoria Tan
Pamela Toda

Musician

The Mulis Band

Vocalist

Laura Cerna

Photographer

Pouya Nia Photography

Venue

Cypress Community Center

Touro University Worldwide Faculty





President and CEO, Dr. Alan Kadish Touro College and University System Board of Trustees

And to all the family and friends of our graduates for their unending support.

TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE

10601 Calle Lee, Suite 179 Los Alamitos, CA 90720 Office: 818-575-6800 | Fax: 818-688-3244

www.TUW.edu

© 2018 TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE



Touro University Worldwide is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges Senior College and University Commission (WSCUC). Touro College Los Angeles (Lander Campus) is a division of Touro University Worldwide.

For more information on WSCUC, visit $\underline{www.WSCUCsenior.org}$ or write WSCUC at 985 Atlantic Ave., Suite 100, Alameda, CA 94501.